# Coquitlam

# City of Coquitlam MINUTES – REGULAR COMMITTEE MEETING

# COMMUNITY SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE Wednesday, March 12, 2025

A Regular Meeting of the Community Safety Advisory Committee convened on Wednesday, March 12, 2025 at 7:01 p.m. in the Council Committee Room, City Hall, 3000 Guildford Way, Coquitlam, BC, with the following persons present:

\*Indicates Virtual Attendance

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Councillor Dennis Marsden, Chair

Councillor Trish Mandewo, Vice Chair (arrived at 7:02 p.m.)

Andrea Corrigan, Hope for Freedom Society (arrived at 7:03 p.m.)

Ron Coulson, Citizen Representative

Julianne (Jewels) Cressman, Citizen Representative\*

Carol Metz, Citizen Representative Mezie Odigboh, Citizen Representative Judy Payne, School District No. 43

Ravinder Safaya, Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce

Ally Wang, Citizen Representative

Mo Ziaei, Block Watch Program\* (arrived at 7:03 p.m.)

ABSENT: Leo Chen, Coquitlam Youth Council

Amandeep Sangha, Citizen Representative (Regrets)

STAFF: Jim Ogloff, General Manager Community Safety

Kim Singh, Senior Manager Police Services

Sean O'Melinn, Manager Business and Innovation, Policy and

**Business Services** 

Sarah Bird, Manager Bylaw Enforcement Operations

Tim G. Hall, Victim Services Unit Coordinator

Ian Waters, Strategic Analyst, Police Administration Operations

Brian Legge, Bylaw Inspector 2

Meghan Malkowich, Committee Clerk

#### CALL TO ORDER AND TERRITORIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Chair called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and provided an Indigenous territorial acknowledgement.

The Chair conducted roundtable introductions of Committee members and Staff.

#### **ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

### Minutes of the Community Safety Advisory Committee meeting held on Thursday, November 28, 2024

The Minutes of the Community Safety Advisory Committee Meeting held on Thursday, November 28, 2024 were approved.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

#### 2. Committee Welcome

The Committee Clerk gave a presentation entitled "2025 Advisory Committee Orientation Session" and referred to slides contained in the Agenda package.

# 3. Review and Adoption of the 2025 Community Safety Advisory Committee Work Plan

The Manager Business and Innovation, Policy and Business Services provided introductory comments relative to the Draft 2025 Community Safety Advisory Committee Work Plan.

The Chair provided a brief overview of the specific role the Community Safety Advisory Committee may play within the City and the feedback that the City is hoping to receive from the Committee's members.

Discussion ensued relative to the addition of a Work Plan Item regarding initiatives being undertaken by the City with respect to pedestrian safety.

# COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

That the Draft 2025 Community Safety Advisory Committee Work Plan:

- 1. Be amended by adding "Pedestrian Safety Initiatives" as an item; and
- 2. Be approved as amended.

#### 4. Victim Services Overview

The Victim Services Unit Coordinator provided an Indigenous territorial acknowledgement and gave a presentation entitled "Victim Services Overview", referring to slides contained in the Agenda package.

The Committee participated in an exercise to answer the following questions:

- How can Victim Services better engage with the community to ensure awareness of this important resource for victims?
- What additional services would you like to see offered to victims of crime in Coquitlam?

Discussion ensued relative to the following:

- The possibility of providing materials such as social media posts, website information and brochures in other languages.
- The opportunity for Victim Services to be able to provide services in multiple languages.
- Opportunities for the Victim Services Unit to do community outreach at public events to increase awareness, such as a booth at the City's Canada Day celebration.
- The resources available to, and ability of, the Unit to conduct community outreach.
- The belief that service providers find the City's Victim Services Unit accessible, and note it is often offered and provided quickly when someone is victimized.
- The current case referral process and the benefits of increased awareness of the service with institutional partners.
- The Intimate Images Protection Service including protection for Artificial Intelligence (AI) produced images.
- Opportunities for the Victim Services Unit to receive input from other City Advisory Committees.

The Victim Services Unit Coordinator left the meeting at this point and did not return - 8:12 p.m.

## 5. Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Program

The Manager Bylaw Enforcement Operations and the Bylaw Inspector 2 gave a presentation entitled "Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Program" and referred to slides contained in the Agenda package.

The Committee participated in an exercise to answer the following question:

• What areas of the City do you think could benefit from proactive commercial vehicle monitoring?

Discussion ensued relative to the following:

- The challenges related to safely conducting enforcement operations on Pipeline Road due to Metro Vancouver's Coquitlam Water Main project in the area.
- The benefits of the Lower Mainland Commercial Vehicle Enforcement program.
- The various hazards that overloaded commercial and personal vehicles pose for the driver, other road users and the associated increased wear and tear on City roads.
- Inquiries into how long out of compliance vehicles may be out of service for.
- Inquiries into the current permissive delivery hours for commercial trucks off of municipal designated truck routes and if they may conflict with school traffic.
- The difficulty of minimizing commercial truck traffic during weekday rush hour while mitigating impacts on other areas of business relying on truck usage.

### 6. Coquitlam Crime Trends

The Strategic Analyst, Police Administration Operations gave a presentation entitled "Coquitlam Crime Trends" and referred to slides contained in the Agenda package.

The Committee participated in an exercise to answer the following questions:

- How do you view crime in Coquitlam?
- Are your personal experiences reflected in the trends seen in this presentation?

Discussion ensued relative to the following:

- Inquiries into how decisions about resources allocation are made, including when and where to send the members of the City's Mobile Integrated Crisis Response (MICR) Program.
- The capacity of the current MICR's unit to be deployed to simultaneous calls.
- Opportunity to increase service by having the psychiatric nurse work with a greater range of RCMP members.
- The benefits of including a psychiatric nurse on calls.
- The benefits of more municipalities participating in the program and the limited resources available to expand the program in Coquitlam
- Opportunities to train immigrant populations on how to effectively call 911 and request appropriate services.
- Benefits of 911 dispatchers having access to a language bank and opportunities to utilize different technologies to increase access for non-English speakers.
- Concern over "Crime Tourism" involving organized migrant burglary groups.

- Increases in do-it-yourself home security systems due to increased accessibility, such as door cameras.
- Satisfaction regarding personal experiences with the City's police force.

The Chair requested that staff circulate the CompStat crime statistics to the Committee members as they become available via the Committee Clerk.

## 7. Committee Members' Roundtable / Emerging Community Safety Issues

The Chair invited Committee members to share emerging Community Safety Issues and upcoming events in their communities.

Discussion ensued relative to the following:

- Inquiries into whether substantial updates to the *Police Act* have occurred.
- Concern about the overlap between free speech and hate speech.

The Chair directed staff to try to incorporate the topic of Hate Speech into the Work Plan.

OTHER BUSINESS	
NEXT MEETING DATE – Thursday, May 22, 2025	
ADJOURNMENT	
The meeting adjourned at 9:19 p.m.	MINUTES CERTIFIED CORRECT:
	Councillor Dennis Marsden, Chair
	Meghan Malkowich, Committee Clerk